From: Bridge of Hope, Edith Yoder <edithy@bridgeofhopeinc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 2:52 PM
Subject: Is the weary world rejoicing this Christmas?
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CHURCHES RESPOND. MOMELESSNESS ENDS. MOPE BEGINS

This Christmas season, I've been reading a book based on the words of the Christmas
carol “O Holy Night.” And so, of course I’'m singing this song and listening to it a lot as
well! Here is one version | am enjoying.

Within several days this past week, three moms in Bridge of Hope all signed leases. This

moment of signing a lease has huge significance for families who have long been
searching for a place that is affordable to live.


https://eml-pusa01.app.blackbaud.net/intv2/j/ABB7D187-081F-49CA-88CA-4ED813EFB005/r/ABB7D187-081F-49CA-88CA-4ED813EFB005_15438722-f2b7-4e1f-bb0c-6ebda7eee030/l/6E846405-BE3C-4EEA-B8E1-1192D147FF36/c

Yes, it’s a bit like the holy family knocking on all the doors of Bethlehem, looking for a
place to stay. Moms in Bridge of Hope are calling landlord after landlord in search of a
place to make home that is affordable in today’s unaffordable market.

Annaliese is one of the moms who signed a lease last week. And the first thing her little
boy said he wants to do in his new home is decorate for Christmas. I’'m so grateful that
one more family has found a home in time for Christmas!

“A thrill of hope, the weary world rejoices.”

In the midst of a world that can indeed feel very weary, may you rejoice with us in
families who are homeless finding housing — and the birth of a child who is Emmanuel,
God-with-us.

Edith Yoder
Chief Executive Officer

Your year-end gift matters today more than ever! Even now, as you read this email,
another mom is calling Bridge of Hope for help. Your gift by December 31 will help
support more families in finding a place to call home in 2024, surrounded by Neighboring

Volunteers who are walking with them! Will you make a gift today?
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